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“We measure our success 

by how much success 

we bring our clients.”

Van B. Honeycutt, 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer



The Company’s Business and

Financial Highlights for Fiscal 1997

Revenues
Income before taxes*

Net income*

Earnings per share*

Working capital
Stockholders’ equity
Total assets

Number of employees
Number of stockholders

$5,616,048
303,313
192,413

2.46

525,314
1,669,560
3,580,858

40,980
65,775

$4,740,760
196,930
109,431

1.43

430,484
1,420,113
2,936,019

38,110
62,000

$3,788,026
220,814
143,237

1.99

390,726
1,290,769
2,631,580

36,440
42,500

Computer Sciences Corporation

In thousands of dollars except per-share data March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996 March 31, 1995

Fiscal Year Ended

Computer Sciences Corporation (CSC) offers clients a
wide range of services including management consult-
ing;  the development, implementation and integration
of complete information systems; and outsourc i n g ,
which covers the full range of a client’s inform a t i o n
technology activities.

All operating results listed above include special charges. A discussion of “Income Before
Taxes” and “Net Income and Earnings per Share” before and after special charges is
included on page 21 of this annual report.

*



Total Revenues by Business Serv i c e

(In Billions of Dollars)

Total Revenues by Market

(In Millions of Dollars)

U.S. Commercial 39%
$2,160

E u rope 26%
$1,475

Other International 6%
$346

U.S. Department of Defense 19%
$1,083

NASA 5%
$299

U.S. Civil Agencies 5%
$253

To t a l
$5,616

Management Consulting /
P rofessional Services 41%
$2.3

O u t s o u rcing 37%
$2.05

Systems Integration 22%
$1.25

To t a l
$5.6
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CS C ’s perf o rmance during fiscal 1997 was the best in the company's history, as we continued to

expand the breadth and depth of our management consulting and information technology solutions and

s e rvices worldwide.  

We won a re c o rd amount of business and made several key acquisitions, adding significantly to the

ongoing influx of talent and expertise to CSC. We created two new vertical market org a n i z a t i o n s ,

putting us in a leadership role in the financial services industry and the healthcare field. And we posted

re c o rd financial re s u l t s .

We announced more than $9 billion in new contract awards, nearly doubling the $5.1 billion for the

p revious year. The major awards announced during the year just ended include Bath Iron Wo r k s ,

DuPont, ING Financial Services, J.P. Morgan, the U.S. Army Space and Strategic Defense Command and

the U.S. Department of Commerce Patent and Trademark Off i c e .

Last August, CSC acquired The Continuum Company, long a leader in the financial services industry,

on a pooling of interests basis. By combining its capabilities with CSC's own significant presence in

those areas, we became the largest provider of management consulting and information solutions and

technology to that rapidly growing marketplace.

To Our Share h o l d e r s



Earlier in the year, American Practice Management, the largest independent strategic consulting company

in North America serving the healthcare industry, joined CSC. Its knowledge of the healthcare industry ' s

needs, together with CSC's related capabilities in management consulting and systems integration, posi-

tion us very strongly in this dynamic are a .

Other important acquisitions in fiscal 1997 include Planmetrics, a strategic consultancy serving the

e n e rgy industry; Pinnacle Group, a leading provider of enterprise-wide software and solutions; and

DataCentralen, the largest information solutions and technology provider in Denmark, giving us a major

p resence in Scandinavia.

With the acquisitions of Continuum and American Practice Management, we formed two new org a n i z a-

tions, the Financial Services Group and the Healthcare Group. Both groups will provide CSC clients with

the full range of management consulting and information solutions and technology. The sheer size of these

markets and the information technology and consulting support they will re q u i re through the rest of the

decade and beyond re p resent enormous opportunity for CSC.

As the end of the decade approaches, both industry and government are turning to companies like CSC for

help with the year 2000 problem facing today's computerized world. Most computer code uses only the last

two digits of a calendar year, so many computers will not be able to distinguish between the years 2000

and 1900. Billions of lines of code must be corrected before the year 2000 arrives to avoid chaos in both



the commercial world and in government. CSC is in a position to help. We have developed a methodol-

ogy that effectively addresses the problem, and already are assisting many of our clients.

Turning to CSC's financial results for the year, both revenues and earnings set records. Revenues rose 18.5

percent, from $4.74 billion to $5.62 billion. Earnings were $227.7 million, prior to a special after-tax,

acquisition-related charge of $35.3 million. This represents a 33 percent increase over the $171.2 million

comparably stated for the previous year. Earnings per share were $2.46, compared with $1.43 (or $2.91,

versus $2.24 before special charges for both years). Our balance sheet is strong, with $1.7 billion in

s h a reholders’ equity, and we are well positioned to fund future gro w t h .

Finally, CSC's prospects are the best they have ever been. Our markets are robust, our offerings to those

markets are world class, and the employees who deliver those offerings are the best in the industry. Fro m

strategic management consulting to all-encompassing information technology partnerships, we offer our

clients the solutions they need, solutions that enable them to compete and win in the markets of today and

t o m o rro w.

Van B. Honeycutt

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

June 20, 1997



They say the only constant is change, and in the business world – all around the world – change is accel-

erating at a rate that’s often hard to comprehend, let alone control.

An industry leader unveils a unique strategy. Deregulation creates new markets and competitors. Mergers

and acquisitions revamp the marketplace. Costs must be cut and business methods rethought.

Increasingly, companies seek solutions through information technology. But which way should they go,

especially on a slippery playing field where missteps can be costly?

CSC’s mission is to help our clients make the right moves through the strategic application of manage-

ment consulting and information technology. Fiscal 1997 was an outstanding year for the company, and

not only because we announced more than $9 billion in new business. This year, we entered strategic

alliances and made acquisitions that broadened the scope of our consulting and technology services. We

now offer management consulting, systems integration and outsourcing across an even wider range of

industries around the globe, with sharpened focus on several key markets.

CSC provides the full range of skills to solve our clients’ problems and take them to new levels of success.

Change doesn’t have to be threatening. Properly managed, it creates opportunity.

Operations Review



CSC Continuum

First Chicago NBD
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The financial services industry is a textbook case of how
deregulation can stimulate a marketplace. The industry is
undergoing profound change as governments relax regula-
tions on the types of products and services companies can
offer customers. In the U.S., banks, insurance companies,
brokerages and investment firms can now sell many of the
same products, so they’re competing for the same customer
dollars. European and Asian companies are entering the
U.S. market faster than ever. Mergers and acquisitions are
reshaping the marketplace as companies prepare them-
selves for global competition.

To succeed in this tougher environment, financial services
companies are looking to use information technology to
cut costs, improve service and help restructure their orga-
nizations and business processes. That’s creating tremen-
dous demand for the full range of CSC’s services, from
management consulting to systems integration and full
technology partnerships, also known as outsourcing.

In the past year, we’ve entered into alliances with some of
the industry’s foremost powers. We are part of the Pinnacle
Alliance – a five-firm consortium made up of J.P. Morgan
and a team led by CSC that includes Andersen Consulting,
AT&T Solutions and Bell Atlantic Network Integration.
The team was created to manage parts of J.P. Morgan’s
global technology infrastructure. Our role in this unique
$2 billion, seven-year agreement includes managing data
centers in the United States and Europe and overseeing J.P.
M o rg a n ’s mainframe, midrange and distributed opera-
tions worldwide. J.P. Morgan is a leader in global
finance and investment with offices in more than 30
countries and $6.9 billion in revenues in 1996. We also
won a $250 million outsourcing contract with ING
Financial Services of North America, a management
company for 11 domestic insurance firms with more
than $5 billion in revenues. We are streamlining com-
puter operations among its 30 business units to boost
e fficiency and standardize pro c e s s e s .

An important milestone this year was the acquisition of
The Continuum Company, a leading supplier of software
and professional services to the banking and insurance
industries. Continuum’s clients include half of the Fortune
500 financial services companies, and its Hogan Systems
unit counts 130 of the world’s largest banks as customers. 

The acquisition dramatically increased the size of our
financial services business overnight and had far-reaching
impact. It added offices throughout Europe, the Americas
and the Asia-Pacific region, where it doubled the revenues
and workforce of CSC Australia and made it Australia’s
second-largest information technology services company.
Acquiring Continuum also increased CSC’s presence in
Hong Kong, Singapore, Japan and New Zealand – the
financial centers of a vast region with the fastest-growing
gross domestic product in the world.

The worldwide financial services industry spends more
than $33 billion a year on management consulting, sys-
tems integration and outsourcing. Information We e k p re-
dicts that amount will exceed $55 billion by the year 2000.
To more effectively serve the global financial community,
we created a new Financial Services Group. To d a y, we do
business with more than 1,000 financial institutions in 50
countries, an invaluable knowledge base to expand upon.
Our goal is to make CSC the premier supplier of inform a-
tion technology services to the industry worldwide.

The federal marketplace is changing radically. The gov-
e rnment is moving away from awarding large, fixed-price
contracts to individual companies and is adopting new
ways of doing business using outsourcing, business re e n g i-
neering and best commercial practices. New types of con-
tracts are being issued, where government agencies select
g roups of companies to compete for smaller sets of tasks.
But there ’s a catch: The selected companies are n ’t guaran-
teed any business. They must constantly compete to win
tasks over the life of the contract.



ongoing excellent performance on major facilities manage-
ment contracts at NASA’s Marshall Space Flight Center,
Edwards Air Force Base, the Air Force Eastern Range
(home of Cape Canaveral) and other military and NASA
sites give us a competitive edge.

The healthcare industry lags behind the curve in infor-
mation technology, but managed care is changing that. It’s
creating new kinds of competitors and forcing healthcare
firms to cut costs and become more efficient. Widespread
consolidation is creating new, larger networks of hospitals
and care providers, which put complex demands on infor-
mation technology. For managed care to work at its best,
medical and administrative data must be made accessible
to all the industry’s players – providers (hospitals and
HMOs), payors (insurance companies) and suppliers (such
as pharmaceutical companies). Management consulting
and strategy development are critically needed to find the
best solutions for clients in this fast-changing market.

This year, CSC strengthened its significant presence in
h e a l t h c a re, providing consulting, software, outsourcing and
systems development to payors, providers and suppliers.
P e rhaps the year’s most important achievement was CSC’s
acquisition of American Practice Management (APM), the
l a rgest independent strategic healthcare consulting firm in
N o rth America. APM counts as clients 100 of the 250
l a rgest healthcare firms in the U.S. and Canada. Recognized
as a thought leader in the industry, APM also gets re s u l t s .
Since 1986, it has documented $2 billion in savings for 127
clients through its consulting and re s t ructuring eff o rt s .
A P M ’s work in leading-edge strategies – such as disease
management, which uses information technology to opti-
mize care for a pro v i d e r’s population, and supply-chain
management, which cuts costs of purchasing vital supplies
– are complemented by CSC’s vast technology re s o u rc e s .
To g e t h e r, we can bring these bre a k t h rough strategies to life.

To prosper in this new environment, a company first has to
be selected to compete – it’s like making the finals in the
Olympics. And this year, we made the finals of every key
contract we went after. As a result, we won an estimated
$2.3 billion in new U.S. federal business in fiscal year
1997, our second-best year in history. And by securing
competitive positions on so many contracts, we have a
breadth of opportunity unmatched by our competitors.

Highlights of the year include our selection as one of six
firms on a $3 billion contract to provide worldwide sys-
tems integration and support for the Department of
Defense (DoD) and other agencies as they strive to consol-
idate thousands of systems supporting areas such as logis-
tics, finance and transportation. This contract is an exten-
sion of a similar contract we won in 1993; on that award,
we were again one of six competitors but won 40 percent
of the tasks awarded, worth more than $450 million. This
year we also won a $113 million contract to support the
DoD’s accounting organization, often called the world’s
largest accounting firm, to help modernize its systems and
electronically link agencies throughout the department.
These two awards play a key role in the DoD’s efforts to
streamline logistics and procurement practices across the
entire defense industry.

In new civil agency business, we won a $287 million
award to provide systems design, business process reengi-
neering and other services to the Patent and Trademark
Office of the Department of Commerce. The office’s work
is critical to protecting the nation’s intellectual property
rights in the global marketplace. And we were chosen to
give information technology support to the National
Institutes of Health, the focal point for the government’s
biomedical research, under a $1 billion contract.

In leading-edge defense work, we’re providing systems engi-
neering and technical assistance to the Army Space and
Strategic Defense Command, the agency responsible for
managing re s e a rch into air and missile defense, under a $740
million contract. And we won a $161 million contract to
s u p p o rt the Arm y ’s electronic proving ground, which con-
ducts tests and experiments of electronic warf a re equipment.

One of the year’s most promising awards was our selection
as one of three firms to provide data-center outsourcing
services to the federal government. This landmark con-
tract, worth up to $6 billion, is the first real step the gov-
ernment has taken toward outsourcing. The Office of
Management and Budget has mandated that government
agencies drastically cut their data center costs in the com-
ing year. Our experience in commercial outsourcing and
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To bring all those skills to the industry, this year we consol-
idated our healthcare - related business units and activities
into a single group called CSC Healthcare. The synerg y
between the units is already benefitting our clients. At New
Yo r k ’s Columbia Presbyterian Hospital, one of the nation’s
top academic medical centers, we’re helping stre a m l i n e
work processes and improve patient care. At Va n c o u v e r
Hospital in British Columbia, a top Canadian academic
medical center, we’ve developed an intranet that acts as an
i m p o rtant communications tool between our re e n g i n e e r i n g
team and our clients. And we’ve begun to market the con-
sulting and technology services applied at these centers to
other facilities in Europe, Japan and South Africa.

We also entered some key multimillion-dollar inform a t i o n
technology partnerships. At Johns Hopkins Health Care in
B a l t i m o re, CSC manages information systems and markets
h e a l t h c a re software developed by the prestigious medical
c e n t e r. For L.A. Health Care Plan, we coordinate the collec-
tion and distribution of critical data between six HMOs.
And at Gateway Health Plan of Pittsburgh, we supply deci-
s i o n - s u p p o rt services and process managed Medicaid claims
for the plan’s 100,000 patients.

The company maintained its position as the largest sup-
plier of information systems to HMOs, claiming 30 per-
cent of the market. To stay on top, we have developed a
promising new product called Meridia, a client-server sys-
tem that integrates business functions throughout large
managed-care organizations.

We continue to expand our global healthcare practice.
CSC is the leading provider of information technology s e r-
vices to Australia’s healthcare industry. We extended a
longtime outsourcing pact with the New South Wa l e s
D e p a rtment of Health, which runs more than 200 hospi-
tals spread across a region half the size of Europe. And
w e ’ re completing key consulting projects for two major
G e rman companies. We helped establish the operating

strategy for PostMed, a new unit of the postal serv i c e
Deutsche Post that will distribute pharmaceutical pro d-
ucts throughout Germ a n y. And at Merck KGaA, a lead-
ing pharmaceutical company, we’re redesigning dru g
development and re g u l a t o ry approval processes to help
M e rck get new products to market faster.

CSC Healthcare enters fiscal year 1998 as one of the world’s
top 10 global healthcare consulting and technology com-
panies. And there ’s plenty of potential. The re s e a rch firm
G2 says the healthcare industry will spend more than $20
billion annually on information technology by 2001.

Market leaders in the chemical and energy industries
are true multinational companies with facilities around the
world. But regional competition is increasing, forcing
large firms to cut costs and improve time-to-market for
their products. To speed the flow of data and enhance col-
laborative work worldwide, they’re standardizing informa-
tion systems on enterprise-wide software such as SAP. By
2000, the global information technology market for con-
sulting, systems integration and outsourcing in the chem-
ical sector alone will be worth $6 billion a year.

CSC made a major inroad into this promising market by
entering a 10-year, multibillion-dollar technology alliance
with global chemical and energy power DuPont. Under
the agreement, the largest of its kind in the information
technology industry, we will operate DuPont’s global
information systems and communications network, and
manage selected applications in the U.S., Canada and
Europe. DuPont aims to cut costs, streamline operations,
improve flexibility and responsiveness to its business
units, and ultimately increase shareholder value. The
alliance brought us approximately 2,600 information tech-
nology professionals from DuPont, including experts in
critical areas such as SAP software. We will use the added



skills and resources gained from this alliance to launch a
new business unit focused on the chemical and energy
marketplace.

Other developments in the last year will help that effort.
CSC won a three-year, $55 million information technolo-
gy outsourcing contract with oil and petrochemical firm
Mobil Services Company Ltd., a European unit of  parent
company Mobil Corporation. We acquired Mobil’s award-
winning computer facility in the U.K. and will provide
data center s e rvices to Mobil sites throughout Euro p e .
The contract also incorporates provision of SAP develop-
ment and supp o rt services for Mobil. And we entered a 10-
year partnership with Netherlands-based Quaker
C h e m i c a l , a division of one of the world’s largest makers of
specialty chemical products for the automotive, can and
steel industries. These pacts complement our ongoing
work with Ampol, the largest petroleum refining and mar-
keting company in Australia.

In our manufacturing practice, we signed a milestone 
10-year, $200 million outsourcing agreement with Bath
Iron Works (BIW), one of the nation’s premier ship-
builders and a worldwide leader in the design and produc-
tion of naval surface combatants. BIW has earned a repu-
tation for high quality and on-time delivery in a very
tough marketplace. It chose CSC as its technology partner
to help cut costs, reach new levels of quality and win more
contracts. The shipbuilder will leverage CSC’s expertise in
information technology, business practices and hardware
procurement as well. CSC manages BIW’s computer oper-
ations from mainframes to desktops and also develops
business and engineering applications. We transferred 135
i n f o rmation technology professionals from BIW, who
brought expertise in computer-aided design, engineering
and manufacturing – a valuable addition to our manufac-
turing skill set.

Bath Iron Works was acquired in September 1995 by
General Dynamics, CSC’s first major outsourcing client
and still one of our most important customers. Our ongo-
ing multibillion-dollar outsourcing business with General
Dynamics, British Aerospace and Hughes Electronics have
made us the clear leader in providing information technol-
ogy services to the aerospace industry. We entered new
manufacturing sectors as well, signing a 10-year outsourc-
ing pact with Montgomery KONE (MKO), a subsidiary of
the KONE Corporation of Finland, the third-largest ele-
vator company in the world. We provide a wide range of
hardware and software services to support MKO’s opera-
tions throughout the U.S. And we have major ongoing
agreements with Polaroid, Standard Register and global
beverage company Guinness PLC.

Another significant award is our seven-year, $63 million
outsourcing agreement with Baker & Taylor, a worldwide
distributor of books, video, audio, software and related ser-
vices to bookstores, schools, universities, special libraries
and government agencies. Named as one of Forbes maga-
zine’s top 500 private companies for the last three years,
Baker & Taylor’s management chose us for our expertise in
a broad range of technologies, which gives it the flexibili-
ty to respond to changes in the marketplace. For three
years leading up to this agreement, we’ve provided Baker
& Taylor with a variety of consulting and systems integra-
tion services.

Leaders in the $280 billion global hotel industry see infor-
mation technology and outsourcing as keys to growth.
This year CSC and Sabre Decision Technologies formed
The Alliance, an initiative to penetrate this market. Its
first major venture is a five-year, $72 million outsourcing
pact with Hyatt Hotels Corp., which operates 107 hotels
in the U.S., Canada and the Caribbean. The Alliance will
manage Hyatt’s information technology operations and
enhance its worldwide, state-of-the-art reservation system.
Our role is to provide Hyatt with strategic and manage-
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ment consulting, systems operation and data-center man-
agement. And business is expanding. We also service
Hyatt International, with 77 hotels in 41 countries, and
Southern Pacific Hotels, with 80 hotels in Australia and
New Zealand.

C S C t a rgets specific areas in the communications industry,
and this year’s highlights included long-term contracts to
p rovide customer care and billing services to two key wire-
less customers: Omnipoint Communications, which serv e s
New York City and surrounding areas, and Commnet
C e l l u l a r, which offers service to several We s t e rn states.

In Europe, we completed the purchase of DataCentralen,
D e n m a r k ’s top systems developer and integrator in the
g o v e rnment arena, and acquired Dan Computer
Management, a leading Danish operator of computer and
network systems. The companies form the basis of CSC
Scandinavia, which generated significant revenues this
y e a r. The majority came from work for the Danish gov-
e rnment, which boasts one of the world’s most computer-
ized and integrated public administrations. The unit
plans to further penetrate commercial and city
g o v e rnment markets through information technology
p a rtnerships and to expand into Norway and Sweden.

Germany is the largest information technology market in
Europe, and CSC Ploenzke was recently voted the coun-
try’s “most dangerous competitor” by its peers, according
to ComputerWorld magazine. Its rapid growth justifies that
honor. Acquired in fiscal year 1996, revenues from all CSC
Ploenzke operations – including units in Austria,
Switzerland, Spain and Portugal – increased substantially.
A world-renowned expert in SAP software, CSC Ploenzke
is expanding into management consulting and outsourc-
ing, and its work is becoming more international in scope.
This year, it helped install the first SAP system used in a
banking environment at First Chicago NBD, and it’s

become a key contributor in the European operations of
the DuPont contract. Other top clients include Merck,
Bayer, Siemens and the German Stock Exchange.

It takes more than a scorecard of new business to under-
stand the full impact of our performance this year. Behind
the impressive dollar amounts are crucial steps toward
f u t u re growth. While competitors complain about a
dearth of technical talent, we added more than 7,000 high-
caliber information technology professionals through out-
sourcing partnerships, like DuPont and Bath Iron Works,
and acquisitions, such as APM, Continuum a n d
DataCentralen. They’ve strengthened CSC with consulting
experience geared to our major markets and technical
knowledge in high-demand fields such as SAP and
PeopleSoft software. These deals also brought new techni-
cal resources such as data centers, networks and software
systems, which prepare us for further expansion.

What makes it all work is our unique culture – a flexible
and entre p reneurial way of doing business. We have
a c q u i red more than 50 businesses over the last 10 years and
have succeeded at that strategy by welcoming the new
skills and expertise these additions bring. Our successful
p a rtnerships, alliances and acquisitions reflect an open and
receptive attitude that attracts new clients and sets us apart
f rom our competitors.

C u l t u re is a competitive edge that can’t be easily imitated.
Ours lets us offer clients the flexibility, innovation and vari-
ety of skills needed to manage change to their advantage. ■



Results of Operations

R e v e n u e s

The Company derived its revenues for fiscal years 1997, 1996 and 1995 from the following 
market sectors:

Fiscal 1997 Fiscal 1996
Fiscal

Percent Percent 1995
Dollars in millions Amount Change Amount Change Amount

U. S. Commercial $2,159.7 22% $1,770.8 28% $1,381.8
Europe 1,474.9 33 1,109.6 67 663.4
Other International 345.8 20 288.9 14 253.4

Global Commercial 3,980.4 26 3,169.3 38 2,298.6
U. S. Federal Government 1,635.6 4 1,571.5 6 1,489.4

Total $5,616.0 18 $4,740.8 25 $3,788.0

For fiscal 1997 compared with 1996, 26% growth in the Company’s global commercial oper-
ations combined with 4% growth in revenues from the U.S. Federal Government to generate
overall growth of 18%.

Within the Company’s global commercial operations, U.S. commercial revenues grew 22% or
$388.9 million during fiscal 1997. Nearly half of the growth was provided by increases in out-
s o u rcing, which covers the full range of a client’s information technology activities. Fiscal 1997
o u t s o u rcing revenue growth was derived from additional services provided to the Hughes
E l e c t ronics Corporation (“Hughes”) and new contracts, including the Pinnacle Alliance with J.P.
M o rgan, Bath Iron Works, ING Financial Services International, Hyatt Hotels Corp. and Baker
& Taylor. The remainder of the U.S. commercial revenue growth is derived principally from
increased demand for consulting and systems integration services, the acquisition of American
Practice Management (“APM”) and growth within the financial services sector.

E ffective August 1, 1996, the Company acquired The Continuum Company, Inc. (“Continuum”),
which was accounted for as a pooling of interests. Accord i n g l y, CSC’s consolidated financial state-
ments for periods prior to August 1, 1996 have been restated to include the financial position
and results of operations of Continuum, which now operates as CSC’s Financial Services Group.
For its fiscal year ended March 31, 1996, Continuum re p o rted $498.3 million of re v e n u e .

CSC’s U.S. commercial revenue growth for fiscal 1996 was also led by large increases in com-
mercial outsourcing, including contracts with Hughes, Southern New England Telecommuni-
cations Corporation and Scott Paper Company. The Company’s U.S. consulting operations
contributed further to the growth.

CSC’s European operations generated revenue growth of 33% or $365.3 million for fiscal 1997
versus 1996. Three factors generated the bulk of the Company’s international growth: (1) the
acquisition of two major Scandinavian providers of information technology services, (2) the con-
tinued expansion of outsourcing business in the United Kingdom, including a full year of activ-
ity on the Company’s contract to manage all of the information technology operations of Anglian
Wa t e r, and (3) increased demand for consulting services in Germ a n y, especially in the area of SAP
applications. The majority of fiscal 1996 European revenue growth came from significant
increases in outsourcing and the acquisition of Ploenzke A.G. in Germany.

M a n a g e m e n t ’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations

Revenue Mix 
and Gro w t h
In Billions of Dollars
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As noted in the above table, other international revenues increased 20% to $345.8 million dur-
ing fiscal 1997. The growth is principally due to increased outsourcing activity in Australia and
the acquisition of McDonnell Information Systems PTY, Ltd., a leading provider of healthcare
information systems to the Australasian healthcare industry. For fiscal 1996 versus 1995, rev-
enue growth of 14% is also attributable principally to new business in Australia.

The Company’s federal revenues were derived from the following agencies:

Fiscal 1997 Fiscal 1996
Fiscal

Percent Percent 1995
Dollars in millions Amount Change Amount Change Amount

Department of Defense $1,082.8 13% $ 961.6 17% $ 823.8
NASA 299.4 (3) 310.1 (1) 312.4
Civil 253.4 (15) 299.8 (15) 353.2

Total U. S. Federal $1,635.6 4 $1,571.5 6 $1,489.4

During fiscal 1997 and 1996, the Company’s Federal revenue gains were attributable in part to
additional revenue on task order contracts, such as the Defense Enterprise Integration Services
contract with the Defense Integration Systems Agency and additional ordering of the JCALS sys-
tem, a management information system based on a distributed database infrastru c t u re with elec-
t ronic publishing applications for the U.S. Department of Defense. Fiscal 1997 and 1996
revenue gains also were attributable in part to the mid-fiscal 1996 award of the Air Force con-
tract at the Arnold Engineering Development Center. Revenue gains during 1997 and 1996 were
partially offset by the loss of three civil contracts and restrained federal spending.

During fiscal 1997, CSC announced winning federal contracts with a value of $2.1 billion, compare d
with the $2.4 billion and $1.3 billion announced during fiscal 1996 and 1995, respectively.

Costs and Expenses

The Company’s costs and expenses before special charges are as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of Revenue

Dollars in millions 1997 1996 1995 1997 1996 1995

Costs of services $4,413.2 $3,692.3 $2,962.0 78.6% 77.9% 78.2%
Selling, general 

& administrative 485.1 471.3 384.0 8.6 9.9 10.2
Depreciation and 

amortization 333.2 272.1 190.2 5.9 5.7 5.0
Interest expense, net 32.3 32.1 27.3 .6 .7 .7

Total $5,263.8 $4,467.8 $3,563.5 93.7% 94.2% 94.1%

Costs of Serv i c e s

The Company’s costs of services as a percent of revenue increased to 78.6% during fiscal 1997
from 77.9% during fiscal 1996. The increase is due primarily to excess costs in the Company’s
U.S. telecommunications operations and a decline in telecommunications software sales. Costs
of services as a percent of revenue also increased in the Company’s European operations, but were
offset by improvements within U.S. operations.

The U.S. improvement includes lower costs of services as a percentage of revenue at the Financial
Services Group and the newly acquired APM, as well as an ongoing shift in the mix of business
t o w a rd outsourcing. Outsourcing generally carries a lower costs-of-services percentage and
higher depreciation percentage compared to the Company’s federal, consulting and systems inte-
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gration operations. The decrease in costs of services during fiscal 1996 was primarily related to
the shift in the mix of business toward outsourcing.

Selling, General and Administrative

As noted in the table above, selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses improved as
a percent of revenue during fiscal 1997 to 8.6%, down from 9.9% for fiscal 1996. The Company’s
European operations were the primary contributor to the 1997 improvement. In addition, the
SG&A improvement in Europe more than offset the increase in European costs of services as a
p e rcent of revenue described above. Improvements in SG&A were also attained in the Company’s
U.S. federal operations. Partially offsetting these improvements was the effect of the Company’s
acquisition of APM and growth within the Company’s Financial Services Group, where SG&A
costs as a percent of revenue are above the corporate average.

For fiscal 1996, SG&A as a percent of revenue improved to 9.9% from 10.2% for fiscal 1995.
This improvement was achieved across all market sectors served by CSC.

D e p reciation and Amort i z a t i o n

D e p reciation and amortization expense during fiscal 1997 was 5.9% of the Company’s total re v-
enue, versus 5.7% and 5.0% during fiscal 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y. The increases during fis-
cal 1997 and 1996 principally reflect the Company’s investments in computer equipment and
software, especially within CSC’s outsourcing activities, as described above.

I n t e re s t

Interest expense, net of interest income, was $32.3 million for fiscal 1997, up from $32.1 mil-
lion for fiscal 1996 and $27.3 million for fiscal 1995. The fiscal 1996 increase is due principally
to higher borrowing to fund the Company’s acquisitions and investments in computer equip-
ment and software.

Special Charg e s

The fiscal 1997 special charge represents costs and expenses related to the August 1 acquisition
of Continuum. The amount of the charge, net of income tax benefits on the tax deductible por-
tion, is $35.3 million or 45 cents per share. The charge is comprised of $11.0 million for invest-
ment banking and other merger expenses; $11.8 million related to the write-off of certain
capitalized software, other assets and intangibles; and $26.1 million related to the elimination
of duplicate data-processing facilities, employee severance costs and contract termination costs.

The fiscal 1996 special charges were largely related to Continuum’s acquisitions of Hogan
Systems, Inc. and SOCS, a Paris-based software and services company. The special charges of $76.1
million included a $26.0 million non-cash charge resulting from the write-off of certain soft-
ware development activities at SOCS, restructuring and transaction costs of $19.4 million, and
adjustments to the carrying value of certain operating assets of $30.7 million. The $19.4 mil-
lion charge includes $9.6 million of transaction and $9.8 million of restructuring costs (which
includes the consolidation of facilities and data processing and employee terminations). The $30.7
million charge includes $20.2 million to capitalized software, $8.7 million to allowances for cer-
tain receivables and $1.8 million to other intangibles.

Special charges for fiscal 1995 include a loss on the sale of the Company’s tax processing oper-
ation during January 1995. The resulting pre-tax loss of $3.7 million was reduced by related
income tax effects of $2.8 million, yielding a net loss of $0.9 million.
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Income Before Ta x e s

The Company’s income before taxes for the most recent three fiscal years is as follows:

Dollar Amount Margin

Dollars in millions 1997 1996 1995 1997 1996 1995

Before special charges $352.2 $273.0 $224.6 6.3% 5.8% 5.9%
Income before taxes 303.3 196.9 220.8 5.4 4.2 5.8

Income before taxes improved during fiscal 1997 as a percentage of revenue. The .5% improve-
ment during fiscal 1997 to a margin of 6.3% before the impact of special charges relates prin-
cipally to the improvement in SG&A expenses. Partially offsetting the improvement were
increases in costs of services and depreciation and amortization as a percent of revenue.

During fiscal 1996, income before special charges and taxes decreased slightly as a percentage
of revenue because of proportionately higher depreciation and amortization expenses partially
offset by improvements in costs of services and SG&A.

Ta x e s

The provision for income taxes as a percentage of pre-tax earnings was 36.6%, 44.4% and 35.1%
for fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, re s p e c t i v e l y. The fiscal 1996 rate is significantly higher because
of the impact of the non-deductible portions of acquisition-related special charges.

Net Income and Earnings per Share

The Company’s net income and earnings per share for fiscal years 1997, 1996 and 1995 is as follows:

Dollar Amount Margin

Dollars in millions, except EPS 1997 1996 1995 1997 1996 1995

Net income:
Before special charges $227.7 $171.2 $144.2 4.1% 3.6% 3.8%
As reported 192.4 109.4 143.2 3.4 2.3 3.8

Earnings per share:
Before special charges 2.91 2.24 2.01
As reported 2.46 1.43 1.99

During fiscal 1997, the Company’s net income margin improved to 3.4% from 2.3%. The spe-
cial charges incurred by Continuum during fiscal 1996 reduced net income by 1.3% of revenue
or $61.7 million. The special charge incurred during 1997 reduced fiscal 1997 net income by
.6% of revenue or $35.3 million.

Before the special charges, the net earnings margin for fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995 was 4.1%,
3.6% and 3.8%, respectively. The 1997 improvement is primarily attributable to the reduc-
tion of SG&A as a percent of revenue and a lower income tax rate, partially offset by the incre a s e
in costs of services as a percent of revenue. The decline in net income margin from fiscal 1995
to 1996 is due to higher depreciation and amortization expenses and a higher effective tax rate,
partially offset by reduced costs of services and SG&A expenses as a percent of revenue.
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Cash Flows
Fiscal 1997 Fiscal 1996

Fiscal
Percent Percent 1995

Dollars in millions Amount Change Amount Change Amount

Cash from operations $ 500.4 30% $ 384.0 37% $ 279.5
Net cash used in investing (678.6) 28 (530.8) 23 (430.2)
Net cash provided by financing 175.0 230 53.1 (75) 210.4

Net (decrease) increase in cash 
and cash equivalents (3.2) (93.7) 59.7

Cash at beginning of year 113.9 207.6 147.9

Cash at end of year $ 110.7 (3) $ 113.9 (45) $ 207.6

H i s t o r i c a l l y, the majority of the Company’s cash has been provided from operating activities. The incre a s e s
in cash from operations during fiscal 19 97 a n d 1996 are primarily due to higher earnings and non-
cash charg e s( d e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n ) ,p a rtially offset by increased working capital re q u i re m e n t s .

The Company’s investments principally relate to purchases of computer equipment and software
that support the Company’s expanding commercial operations. Investments include computer
equipment purchased at the inception of outsourcing contracts as well as subsequent upgrades,
expansion or replacement of these client-supporting assets. The Company’s investments also include
a significant number of business acquisitions during fiscal 1995 through 1997.

As described above, a majority of the Company’s capital investments have been funded by cash
from operations. During each of fiscal 1997 and 1995, the Company, through affiliates, issued
$150 million of term debt. The Company also received $196.3 million in cash from a four mil-
lion common share offering during fiscal 1995.

Liquidity and Capital Resourc e s

The balance of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments was $110.7 million at March
28, 1997, $113.9 million at March 29, 1996 and $207.6 million at March 31, 1995. During
this period, the Company’s earnings have added substantially to equity. During fiscal 1995, equity
was augmented by the $196.3 million net proceeds from the Company’s common share offer-
ing noted above. At the end of fiscal 1997, CSC’s ratio of debt to total capitalization was 28%.

Dollars in millions 1997 1996 1995

Debt $ 660.8 $ 505.0 $ 475.9
Equity 1,669.6 1,420.1 1,290.8

Total capital $2,330.4 $1,925.1 $1,766.7

Debt to total capitalization 28% 26% 27%

During fiscal 1997, the Company increased its affiliates’ credit agreement to provide stand-by sup-
p o rt for commercial paper from $350 million to $490 million. At March 28, 1997, $193.1 mil-
lion was available for borrowing under this program, up from $103.2 million at March 29, 1996.

In the opinion of management, CSC will be able to meet its liquidity and cash needs for the fore-
seeable future through the combination of cash flows from operating activities, unused borro w i n g
capacity and other financing activities. If these re s o u rces need to be augmented, major additional
cash requirements would likely be financed by the issuance of debt and/or equity securities.

D i v i d e n d s

It has been the Company’s policy to invest earnings in the growth of the Company rather than distribute
e a rnings as dividends. This policy, under which dividends have not been paid since fiscal 1969, is expected
to continue, but is subject to regular review by the Board of Directors. A fiscal 1996 acquisition accounted
for as a pooling of interests paid dividends to its shareholders of re c o rd of $.17 per share during fiscal 1995.
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Consolidated Statements of Income Computer Sciences Corporation

Fiscal Year Ended

In thousands except per-share amounts March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996 March 31, 1995

Revenues (note 10) $5,616,048 $4,740,760 $3,788,026

Costs of services 4,413,173 3,692,267 2,961,955
Selling, general and administrative 485,113 471,309 383,973
Depreciation and amortization 333,247 272,058 190,240
Interest expense 40,268 37,925 31,419
Interest income (7,995) (5,782) (4,115)
Special charges (note 2) 48,929 76,053 3,740

Total costs and expenses 5,312,735 4,543,830 3,567,212

Income before taxes 303,313 196,930 220,814
Taxes on income (note 3) 110,900 87,499 77,577

Net income $ 192,413 $ 109,431 $ 143,237

Earnings per common share $ 2.46 $ 1.43 $ 1.99

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)



Consolidated Balance Sheets

In thousands March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 110,726 $ 113,873
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 

$52,507 (1997) and $45,425 (1996) (notes 4 and 10) 1,294,003 1,106,857
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 207,698 134,429

Total current assets 1,612,427 1,355,159

Investments and other assets:
Purchased and internally developed software, 

net of accumulated amortization of 
$152,725 (1997) and $123,310 (1996) 132,627 97,011

Excess of cost of businesses acquired over related 
net assets, net of accumulated amortization of 
$72,472 (1997) and $62,748 (1996) 561,670 457,912

Other assets 386,065 345,878

Total investments and other assets 1,080,362 900,801

Property and equipment-at cost (note 5):
Land, buildings and leasehold improvements 291,878 201,494
Computers and related equipment 1,255,455 939,298
Furniture and other equipment 121,572 108,937

1,668,905 1,249,729
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 780,836 569,670

Property and equipment, net 888,069 680,059

$3,580,858 $2,936,019

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)



In thousands except shares March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:
Short-term debt and current maturities of 

long-term debt (note 5) $3,329,933 $3,378,339
Accounts payable 295,112 186,460
Accrued payroll and related costs (note 6) 252,902 218,163
Other accrued expenses 311,283 262,961
Deferred revenue 112,888 111,075
Federal, state and foreign income taxes (note 3) 84,995 67,677

Total current liabilities 1,087,113 924,675

Long-term debt, net of current maturities (note 5) 630,842 426,634

Deferred income taxes (note 3) 116,005 84,977

Other long-term liabilities (note 6) 77,338 79,620

Commitments and contingencies (notes 6 and 7)

Stockholders’ equity (notes 1, 8 and 9)
Preferred stock, par value $1 per share; 

authorized 1,000,000 shares; none issued
Common stock, par value $1 per share; 

authorized 275,000,000 shares; 
issued 76,924,836 (1997) and 75,428,622 (1996) 76,925 75,429

Additional paid-in capital 569,719 506,569
Earnings retained for use in business 1,055,183 862,770
Foreign currency translation and unfunded 

pension adjustments (14,625) (7,214)

1,687,202 1,437,554

Less common stock in treasury, at cost, 
332,220 shares (1997) and 311,928 shares (1996) (11,982) (10,488)

Unearned restricted stock (note 8) (1,251) (2,088)
Notes receivable for shares sold (note 8) (4,409) (4,865)

Stockholders’ equity, net 1,669,560 1,420,113

$3,580,858 $2,936,019

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

Computer Sciences Corporation



Fiscal Year Ended

In thousands, increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996 March 31, 1995

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $192,413 $109,431 $143,237
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided:

Depreciation and amortization 333,247 272,058 190,240
Special charges, net of tax 11,884 73,186
Provision for losses on accounts receivable 33,501 20,623 8,881
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions:

Increase in receivables (164,184) (163,517) (141,590)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (39,692) 7,234 (26,921)
Decrease (increase) in other assets 5,024 (10,250) 369
Increase in accounts payable and accruals 97,294 28,768 98,265
Increase in income taxes payable 29,028 25,959 14,580
(Decrease) increase in deferred revenue (3,304) 12,518 (13,182)
Other changes, net 5,211 7,976 5,668

Net cash provided by operating activities 500,422 383,986 279,547

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (322,434) (275,841) (207,474)
Outsourcing contracts (102,508) (114,144) (103,280)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (176,693) (76,878) (76,924)
Dispositions 6,229 7,380
Purchased and internally developed software (77,227) (56,767) (37,076)
Other investing cash flows (6,011) (14,555) (5,397)

Net cash used in investing activities (678,644) (530,805) (430,151)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net borrowing (repayment) of commercial paper 50,188 (587)
Borrowings under lines of credit 48,180 78,457 209,778
Repayment of borrowings under lines of credit (99,283) (38,376) (215,667)
Proceeds from term debt issuance 150,000 43,541 158,920
Principal payments on long-term debt (29,843) (58,476) (43,550)
Outsourcing contract financing (114,403)
Proceeds from equity offering 196,290
Proceeds from stock option transactions 42,869 18,511 21,954
Dividends paid (2,443)
Other financing cash flows 12,964 10,023 (534)

Net cash provided by financing activities 175,075 53,093 210,345

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,147) (93,726) 59,741
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 113,873 207,599 147,858

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $110,726 $113,873 $207,599

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Computer Sciences Corporation



Foreign
Earnings Currency and Notes

Additional Retained Unfunded Common Unearned ReceivableCommon Stock
Paid-In for Use in Pension Stock in Restricted for Shares

In thousands except shares Shares Amount Capital Business Adjustments Treasury Stock Sold

Balance at April 1, 1994 69,536,695 $69,536 $254,838 $ 612,545 $(12,675) $ (4,595) $(4,441) $(2,711)
Issuance of common stock 4,000,000 4,000 192,290
Stock option transactions 714,897 715 18,691 (584)
Amortization and forfeitures of 

restricted stock 1,460
Cancellation of stock 

subscriptions (3,235) (3) (77)
Net income 143,237
Currency translation adjustment 19,963
Unfunded pension obligation (636)
Hogan dividend (2,443)
Repayment of notes 1,659

Balance at March 31, 1995 74,248,357 74,248 465,742 753,339 6,652 (5,179) (2,981) (1,052)
Stock option transactions 1,347,368 1,348 40,460 (5,309) (3,888)
Granting of restricted stock 

of $200,000 net of 
amortization and forfeitures 
of $1,093,000 4,130 4 196 893

Net income 109,431
Currency translation adjustment (12,218) (28)
Unfunded pension obligation (1,648)
Retirement of Hogan 

treasury stock (171,233) (171) 171
Repayment of notes 103

Balance at March 29, 1996 75,428,622 75,429 506,569 862,770 (7,214) (10,488) (2,088) (4,865)
Stock option transactions 1,496,214 1,496 63,150 (1,494) (1,125)
Amortization and forfeitures 

of restricted stock 837
Net income 192,413
Currency translation adjustment (7,182) (24)
Unfunded pension obligation (229)
Repayment of notes 1,605

Balance at March 28, 1997 76,924,836 $76,925 $569,719 $1,055,183 $(14,625) $(11,982) $(1,251) $(4,409)

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity Computer Sciences Corporation



Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include those of Computer Sciences Corporation, its subsidiaries and
those joint ventures and partnerships over which it exercises control, hereafter collectively referred to as “CSC” or “the
Company.’’ All material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

Business Combination

On August 1, 1996, CSC acquired The Continuum Company, Inc. (“Continuum”). Upon consummation of the merger,
Continuum became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. Each outstanding share of Continuum common stock was
c o n v e rted into .79 of a share of common stock of the Company and each outstanding option to purchase shares of
Continuum common stock was converted into an option to purchase .79 shares of CSC common stock. The acquisition
has been accounted for as a pooling of interests, and previously re p o rted consolidated financial statements of the Company
for periods ended prior to August 1, 1996 have been restated to include the financial position and results of operations
of Continuum.

Other Acquisitions

On March 15, 1996, Continuum, prior to its merger with CSC, acquired Hogan Systems, Inc. (“Hogan”) through the issuance
of 4,814,000 shares of its common stock (equivalent to 3,803,000 shares of CSC’s common stock). The acquisition was
accounted for as a pooling of interests and, accord i n g l y, the Company’s consolidated financial statements have been
restated to include the results of Hogan for all periods presented.

During the three years ended March 28, 1997, the Company made a number of acquisitions in addition to those described
above which, either individually or collectively, are not material. In conjunction with business combinations accounted
for as purchases, the Company acquired assets with an estimated fair value of $199,302,000, $34,497,000 and $63,102,000;
and assumed liabilities of $125,511,000, $18,628,000 and $85,465,000 for fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995 re s p e c t i v e l y. The
excess of cost of businesses acquired over related net assets was $139,504,000, $22,448,000 and $103,626,000 for fiscal
1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

Income Recognition

The Company provides services under fixed price, cost-based, time and materials, and level of effort contracts. For fixed
price contracts, income is recorded on the basis of the estimated percentage of completion of services rendered. Losses, if
any, on fixed price contracts are recognized during the period in which the loss is determined. For cost-based contracts,
income is re c o rded by applying an estimated factor to costs as incurred, such factor being determined by the contract pro-
visions and prior experience. For time and materials and level of effort types of contracts, income is recorded as the costs
are incurred, income being the difference between such costs and the agreed-upon billing amounts.

Revenues from certain information processing services are re c o rded at the time the service is utilized by the customer. Revenues
f rom sales of pro p r i e t a ry software are generally recognized upon receipt of a signed contract or other form of evidence doc-
umenting a customer commitment; however, if significant customization is part of the transaction, such revenues are rec-
ognized over the period of delivery.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Computer Sciences Corporation



Depreciation and Amortization

The Company’s depreciation and amortization policies are as follows:

Property and Equipment:
Buildings 10 to 40 years
Computers and related equipment 3 to 10 years
Furniture and other equipment 2 to 10 years
Leasehold improvements Shorter of lease term or useful life

Investments and Other Assets:
Purchased and internally developed software 2 to 10 years
Credit information files 10 to 20 years
Excess of cost of businesses acquired over related net assets Up to 40 years
Deferred contract costs Contract life

For financial reporting purposes, computer equipment is depreciated using either the straight-line or sum-of-the-years’-
digits method, depending on the nature of the equipment’s use. The cost of other property and equipment, less applica-
ble residual values, is depreciated on the straight-line method. Depreciation commences when the specific asset is
complete, installed and ready for normal use. Investments and other assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the
years indicated above.

Included in purchased and internally developed software are unamortized capitalized software development costs of
$71,709,000 and $51,205,000 as of March 28, 1997 and March 29, 1996, re s p e c t i v e l y. The related amortization expense
was $20,073,000, $19,947,000 and $8,814,000 for fiscal years 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively. During March 1996,
$20,200,000 of capitalized software was written off to reflect a decline in net realizable value associated primarily with
changes in market conditions and changes in business strategy relating to certain banking products.

Included in other assets are deferred contract costs related to the initial purchase of assets under outsourcing contracts.
The balance of such costs, net of amortization, was $89,378,000 and $99,551,000 for fiscal 1997 and 1996, respectively.
The related amortization expense was $12,112,000, $12,764,000 and $11,601,000 for fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995,
respectively.

The Company evaluates at least annually the recoverability of its excess cost of businesses acquired over related net assets.
In assessing recoverability, the current and future profitability of the related operations are considered, along with man-
agement’s plans with respect to the operations and the projected undiscounted cash flows.

Cash Flows

Cash payments for interest on indebtedness and taxes on income are as follows:

Fiscal Year

In thousands 1997 1996 1995

Interest $37,910 $36,322 $26,311
Taxes on income 63,899 50,703 59,391

For purposes of reporting cash and cash equivalents, the Company considers all investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company’s investments consist of high quality securities issued
by a number of institutions having high credit ratings, thereby limiting the Company’s exposure to concentrations of cre d i t
risk. With respect to financial instruments, the Company’s carrying amounts of its other current assets and liabilities were
deemed to approximate their market values due to their short maturity. The Company has no material hedge contracts
with respect to its foreign exchange or interest rate positions.



Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles re q u i res management
to make estimates and assumptions, in particular estimates of anticipated contract costs utilized in the revenue recogni-
tion process, that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Earnings per Share

P r i m a ry earnings per common share are computed on the basis of the weighted average number of shares of common stock
plus common stock equivalents (stock options) outstanding during the year. Fully diluted earnings per common share are
not presented since dilution is less than three percent.

During February 1995, the Company issued 4,000,000 shares of common stock through a public offering, resulting in
net proceeds of $196,290,000. The proceeds were used to reduce short-term indebtedness and for general corporate pur-
poses, including the financing of working capital needs and capital expenditures. If the reduction of indebtedness and the
offering of related shares had occurred at the beginning of fiscal 1995, the corresponding effect on earnings per share for
the year would not have been significant.

Shares used to compute earnings per share are as follows:

Fiscal Year

1997 1996 1995

Average shares outstanding 75,947,284 74,432,531 70,148,723
Common stock equivalents 2,249,578 2,102,263 1,702,226

78,196,862 76,534,794 71,850,949

Accounting Changes

E ffective for fiscal 1997, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 121, “Accounting
for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of.” This statement re q u i res that such
assets be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may
not be recoverable and that such assets be reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value. The adoption of SFAS
No. 121 during fiscal 1997 did not have a material impact on results of operations or financial position.

Also effective for fiscal 1997, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” and, as
permitted by this standard, will continue to apply the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 25 to its stock options. This statement requires footnote disclosure of the pro forma impact on net
income and earnings per share of the compensation cost that would have been recognized if the fair value of all stock-based
awards was recorded in the income statement.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

During fiscal 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share.” This state-
ment replaces the presentation of primary earnings per share with basic earnings per share, and will require dual presen-
tation of basic and diluted earnings per share on the face of the income statement. For CSC, diluted earnings per share
reflects the potential dilution that could occur if outstanding options to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock
were exercised. As specified in the statement, the Company will apply the statement beginning with its third quarter of
fiscal 1998, and earnings per share presentations will include restatement of prior period data presented. For fiscal 1997,
basic earnings per share were $2.53 and diluted earnings per share were $2.46 under the provisions of SFAS No. 128.



Reclassifications

C e rtain reclassifications have been made in connection with the Company’s acquisitions which were accounted for as pool-
ings of interests.

Note 2 — Special Charges

The fiscal 1997 special charge re p resents costs and expenses related to the August 1 acquisition of Continuum. The amount
of the charge, net of income tax benefits on the tax deductible portion, is $35,280,000 or 45 cents per share. The charge
is composed of $11,040,000 for investment banking and other merger expenses; $11,785,000 related to the write-off of
c e rtain capitalized software, other assets and intangibles; and $26,104,000 related to the elimination of duplicate data pro-
cessing facilities, employee severance costs and contract termination costs. At March 28, 1997, $7,184,000 of the
$26,104,000 amount is reflected in accrued expenses.

In connection with the fiscal 1996 acquisition of Hogan discussed in note 1, Continuum effected a plan to integrate, re s t ru c-
ture and realign its expanded business. As a result, approximately $50,100,000 of special charges were expensed, includ-
ing $9,600,000 of transaction and $9,800,000 of restructuring costs (which includes the consolidation of facilities and
data processing and employee terminations). In addition, non-cash adjustments to the carrying value of certain tangible
and intangible assets of $30,700,000 were recorded, including $20,200,000 to capitalized software (see note 1).

Fiscal 1996 charges also included $26,000,000, related to an acquisition, which was assigned to purchased research and
development and subsequently expensed with no income tax benefit.

Note 3 — Income Taxes

The sources of income before taxes, classified as between domestic entities and those entities domiciled outside of the United
States, are as follows: 

Fiscal Year

In thousands 1997 1996 1995

Domestic entities $270,353 $198,571 $203,968
Entities outside the United States 32,960 (1,641) 16,846

$303,313 $196,930 $220,814

The provisions for taxes on income, classified as between current and deferred and as between taxing jurisdictions, con-
sist of the following:

Fiscal Year

In thousands 1997 1996 1995

Current portion:
Federal $ 83,185 $27,611 $50,190
State 12,065 2,282 5,983
Foreign 10,529 14,258 7,153

105,779 44,151 63,326

Deferred portion:
Federal 3,566 38,980 12,339
State 664 7,540 1,223
Foreign 891 (3,172) 689

5,121 43,348 14,251

Total provision for taxes $110,900 $87,499 $77,577



The major elements contributing to the diff e rence between the federal statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate 
are as follows:

Fiscal Year

1997 1996 1995

Statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, less effect of federal deduction 2.8 3.7 2.7
Goodwill amortization .6 1.8 1.3
Utilization of tax credits (1.9) (.2) (.9)
Tax benefit of loss on sale (2.2) (3.0)
Restructuring/purchased R&D 5.5
Other .1 .8

Effective tax rate 36.6% 44.4% 35.1%

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that comprise deferred tax balances are as follows:

In thousands March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996

Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Deferred income $ 2,055 $ 8,153
Employee benefits 788 (761)
Provisions for contract settlement 16,047 15,866
Currency exchange (623) 1,427
Other assets 8,096 10,879
Contract accounting (90,963) (75,925)
Depreciation and amortization (73,921) (69,875)
Prepayments (7,460) (24,601)
R&D venture 2,371
Tax loss/credit carryforwards 2,405
Other assets (liabilities) 4,967 (6,536)

Total deferred taxes $(141,014) $(136,597)

Of the above deferred amounts, $104,179,000 and $75,282,000 are included in current income taxes payable at March
28, 1997 and March 29, 1996, respectively.

During fiscal 1996, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) completed its examination of the Company’s consolidated federal
income tax re t u rns for fiscal years 1987 through 1991, and assessed the Company additional federal income tax plus inter-
est. The Company filed a protest regarding the assessment and is currently in the final stages of resolving the issue with
the Appeals Division of the IRS. In the opinion of management the results of the appeal will not have a material effect
on the financial statements.



Note 4 — Receivables

Receivables consist of the following:

In thousands March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996

Billed trade accounts $ 884,772 $ 844,914
Recoverable amounts under contracts in progress 376,266 234,195
Other receivables 32,965 27,748

$1,294,003 $1,106,857

Amounts due under long-term contracts include the following items:

In thousands March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996

Included in billed trade accounts receivable —
Amounts retained in accordance with contract terms, 

due upon completion or other specified event $ 8,848 $ 8,764

Included in recoverable amounts under contracts in progress:
Amounts on fixed price contracts not billable in 

accordance with contract terms until some future date $231,115 $113,920
Amounts retained in accordance with contract terms, 

due upon completion or other specified event 31,072 17,412
Excess of costs over provisional billings, awaiting 

clearance for final billing or future negotiation 26,056 18,093
Accrued award fees 12,120 11,756
Amounts on completed work, negotiated and awaiting 

contractual document 4,106 3,082
Unrecovered costs related to claims 4,554 11,202

$309,023 $175,465

The recoverable amounts under contracts in progress which have not yet been billed comprise amounts of contract rev-
enue not billable at the balance sheet date. Such amounts generally become billable upon completion of a specified phase
of the contract, negotiation of contract modifications, completion of government audit activities, or upon acceptance by
the customer.

All items relating to long-term contracts shown above are expected to be collected during fiscal 1998 except for
$4,554,000 of unre c o v e red costs related to claims and $120,616,000 of other items to be collected during fiscal 1999 and
thereafter. The unrecovered costs related to claims are recorded at net realizable value and consist primarily of amounts
due under long-term contracts which are pending determination by negotiation or legal proceedings.

Note 5 — Debt

Short-term

At March 28, 1997, the Company had uncommitted lines of credit of $80,000,000 with domestic banks. As of March 28,
1997, the Company had no borrowings outstanding under these lines of credit.



At March 28, 1997, the Company also had committed lines of credit of $125,000,000 with certain foreign banks. As of
March 28, 1997, the Company had $20,311,000 of borrowings outstanding under these lines of credit. These short-term
lines of credit carry no commitment fees or significant covenants. At March 28, 1997, the weighted average interest rate
on borrowings under these short-term lines of credit was 5.0%. At March 29, 1996, the rate was 5.2%.

Long-term

In thousands March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996

Commercial paper $296,937 $246,834
6.8% term notes, due April 1999 150,000 150,000
6.5% term notes, due November 2001 150,000
Capitalized lease liabilities, at varying interest rates, 

payable in monthly installments through fiscal 2000 17,451 9,313
Notes payable, at varying interest rates (from 5.0% to 7.2%) 

through fiscal 2003 26,076 27,090
Other obligations 314

Total long-term debt 640,464 433,551
Less current maturities 9,622 6,917

$630,842 $426,634

At March 28, 1997, the weighted average interest rate on the Company’s commercial paper was 5.4%. During September
1995, CSC Enterprises (see note 11) entered into a credit agreement to provide standby support for the commercial paper
p rogram. The standby agreement was increased from $350,000,000 to $490,000,000 during September 1996 and expire s
during September 1999.

Capitalized lease liabilities shown above represent amounts due under leases for the use of computers and related equip-
ment. Included in property and equipment are related assets of $11,823,000 (1997) and $10,362,000 (1996), less accu-
mulated amortization of $6,055,000 and $4,396,000, respectively.

C e rtain of the Company’s borrowing arrangements contain covenants that re q u i re the Company to maintain certain finan-
cial ratios and that limit the amount of dividend payments. Under the most restrictive requirement, approximately $862
million of retained earnings were available for cash dividends at March 28, 1997.

The carrying value of the Company’s long-term debt is $640 million at March 28, 1997, as shown above. The corre s p o n d i n g
fair value, as defined by SFAS No. 107, approximates the carrying value using the current rates available to the Company
for debt of the same remaining maturities.

Maturities of long-term debt are $9,622,000 (1998), $10,233,000 (1999), $452,111,000 (2000), $0 (2001), $156,000,000
(2002) and $12,498,000 thereafter.

Note 6 — Retirement Plans

Pensions

The Company and its subsidiaries have several pension plans, as described below.

A contributory, defined benefit pension plan is generally available to U.S. employees. The benefits under this plan are based
on years of participation and the employee’s compensation over the entire period of participation. It is the Company’s fund-
ing policy to make contributions to the plan as re q u i red by applicable regulations. Certain non-U.S. employees are enro l l e d
in defined benefit pension plans in the country of domicile. The benefits for these plans generally are based on years of



participation and the employee’s average compensation during the final years of employment. In addition, the Company
has a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) and a Nonemployee Director Retirement Plan, which are nonqualified,
noncontributory pension plans. The SERP is a defined benefit retirement plan for designated officers and key executives
of the Company. It restores benefits limited by tax regulations and provides for additional benefits based on years of ser-
vice and the participant’s average compensation during a final period of employment.

Net periodic pension cost for U.S. and non-U.S. pension plans included the following components: 

Fiscal Year

In thousands 1997 1996 1995

Service cost-benefits earned during the year $ 42,831 $ 32,351 $ 28,016
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 36,553 28,590 24,645
Actual return on assets (61,133) (68,449) (10,425)
Net amortization and deferral:

Amortization of initial net asset gains (320) (538) (520)
Amortization of prior service costs 1,703 1,432 1,393
Amortization of net loss 999 518 613
Asset gain (loss) deferred 21,503 37,893 (15,704)
SFAS No. 88 curtailment (2,090)

Net periodic pension cost $ 42,136 $ 31,797 $ 25,928

The following table sets forth the funded status and amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets: 

Fiscal Year

1997 1996

Assets Exceed Accumulated Assets Exceed Accumulated
Accumulated Benefit Accumulated Benefit

Benefit Obligations Benefit Obligations
In thousands Obligations Exceed Assets Obligations Exceed Assets

Actuarial present value of benefit 
obligations:

Vested benefit obligation $(420,373) $(55,379) $(302,917) $(54,306)

Accumulated benefit obligation $(448,778) $(68,421) $(322,233) $(70,626)

Projected benefit obligation $(534,327) $(81,155) $(382,798) $(87,278)
Plan assets at fair market value 572,802 46,554 419,915 55,292

Projected benefit obligation less 
than (in excess of) plan assets 38,475 (34,601) 37,117 (31,986)

Unrecognized net (gain) loss (40,428) 2,497 (20,005) 2,423
Prior service cost not yet recognized 

in net periodic pension cost 8,393 7,500 2,514 7,398
Unrecognized (net asset) obligation 

being amortized over future 
service periods of plan participants 2,677 759 1,095 940

Adjustment to reflect minimum 
liability (8,762) (9,934)

Contribution in fourth fiscal quarter 1,940

Pension asset (liability) $ 9,117 $(30,667) $ 20,721 $(31,159)



Assumptions used in the accounting for the Company’s plans were:

Fiscal Year

1997 1996 1995

U.S. plan
Discount or settlement rate 7.50% 7.50% 8.00%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.91 5.85 6.25
Expected long-term rate of return on assets 8.50 8.50 8.50

Non-U.S. plans
Discount or settlement rates 6.00–8.00 7.00–9.00 7.00–9.00
Rates of increase in compensation levels 3.50–6.00 3.50–6.50 3.50–6.50
Expected long-term rates of return on assets 6.00–9.00 7.00–9.25 7.00–9.00

Plan assets include actively managed funds, indexed funds and short-term investment funds.

The Company sponsors several defined contribution plans for substantially all U.S. employees and certain foreign employ-
ees. The plans allow employees to contribute a portion of their earnings in accordance with specified guidelines. At Marc h
28, 1997, plan assets included 2,760,162 shares of the Company’s common stock. During fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995,
the Company contributed $29,772,000, $20,809,000 and $18,252,000, respectively.

Other Post-Retirement Benefits

The Company provides healthcare and life insurance benefits for certain re t i red U.S. employees, generally for those
employed prior to August 1992. It is the Company’s funding policy to make contributions to the related plans as
re q u i red for re c o v e ry on government contracts. Most non-U.S. employees are covered by government sponsored pro g r a m s
at no direct cost to the Company other than related payroll taxes. The net periodic post-retirement benefit costs, relating
principally to retiree healthcare, amounted to $4,931,000, $5,100,000 and $5,368,000 in fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995,
respectively.

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost included the following components: 

Fiscal Year

In thousands 1997 1996 1995

Service cost, benefits earned during the period $ 865 $ 831 $ 969
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation 3,031 3,018 2,885
Actual return on plan assets (1,565) (1,463) (7)
Amortization of initial obligation 1,633 1,633 1,633
Amortization of prior service cost 36
Amortization of net (gain) loss (44) (42) 78
Asset gain (loss) deferred 975 1,123 (190)

Net provision for post-retirement benefits $4,931 $5,100 $5,368



The status of the plan and amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets are as follows:

In thousands March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996

Actuarial present value of benefit obligation applicable to:
Retirees $(20,302) $(21,047)
Fully eligible plan participants (3,518) (4,309)
Other active plan participants (13,109) (16,056)

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation (36,929) (41,412)
Plan assets at fair market value 12,721 8,582

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation in excess 
of plan assets (24,208) (32,830)

Unrecognized net gain (9,419) (2,105)
Unrecognized transition obligation 25,359 26,992
Prior service cost not yet recognized in net periodic 

post-retirement benefit cost 649 501

Accrued post-retirement benefit liability $ (7,619) $ (7,442)

The assumed rate of return on plan assets was 7.0%, and the discount rate used to estimate the accumulated post-retire-
ment benefit obligation was 7.5% for both fiscal 1997 and 1996. Plan assets include indexed and short-term investment
funds. The assumed healthcare cost trend rate used in measuring the expected benefit obligation was 9.0% for fiscal 1997,
declining to 5.0% for 2005 and subsequent years. A one-percentage point increase in the assumed healthcare cost trend
rate would increase the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation as of March 28, 1997, and the net periodic post-
retirement benefit cost for fiscal year 1997 by $3,984,000 and $518,000, respectively.

Note 7 — Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

The Company has operating leases for the use of certain pro p e rty and equipment. Substantially all operating leases are non-
cancelable or cancelable only by the payment of penalties. All lease payments are based on the lapse of time but include,
in some cases, payments for insurance, maintenance and property taxes. There are no purchase options on operating leases
at favorable terms, but most leases have one or more renewal options. Certain leases on real property are subject to annual
escalations for increases in utilities and pro p e rty taxes. Lease rental expense amounted to $162,777,000 (1997),
$148,088,000 (1996), and $138,222,000 (1995).

Minimum fixed rentals required for the next five years and thereafter under operating leases in effect at March 28, 1997
are as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Real Estate Equipment

1998 $ 75,198 $45,489
1999 59,759 25,614
2000 49,250 7,600
2001 41,273 2,562
2002 31,019 589
Thereafter 107,466 297

$363,965 $82,151



DST Systems, Inc., a shareholder of the Company, provides data processing and consulting services and licenses certain
software products to the Company. During the fiscal years ended March 28, 1997, March 29, 1996 and March 31, 1995,
the Company incurred aggregate expenses of $22,788,000, $22,647,000 and $15,662,000, respectively, related thereto,
which are included in costs of services.

Contingencies

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are primarily accounts re c e i v-
able. The Company’s customer base includes Fortune 500 companies, the U.S. Federal government, and other significant,
well-known companies operating in North America, Europe and the Pacific Rim. Credit risk with respect to accounts re c e i v-
able is minimized because of the nature and diversification of the Company’s customer base.

The Company is currently party to a number of disputes which involve or may involve litigation. After consultation with
counsel, it is the opinion of Company management that ultimate liability, if any, with respect to these disputes will not
be material to the Company’s results of operations or financial position.

Note 8 — Stock Incentive and Stock Purchase Plans

Stock Incentive Plans

The Company has seven stock incentive plans which authorize the issuance of stock options, restricted stock and other
stock-based incentives to employees upon terms approved by the Compensation Committee. In addition, on August 1,
1996, in connection with the acquisition of Continuum, the Company assumed outstanding employee and non-employee
director options to purchase an aggregate of 2,976,000 shares of Continuum common stock at an average exercise price
of $26.77 per share (which is equivalent to 2,351,000 shares of CSC common stock at an average exercise price of $33.89
per share), and 28,628 shares of restricted Continuum common stock were converted into 22,616 shares of restricted CSC
common stock.

At March 28, 1997, March 29, 1996 and March 31, 1995, 2,294,465, 3,426,000 and 1,574,000 shares, respectively, of
CSC common stock were available for the grant of future stock options. These amounts re p resent the number of CSC share s
then available for option under the Company’s seven stock incentive plans, plus the number of CSC share equivalents then
available for assumed stock options, minus the 61,075 CSC share equivalents that were available for assumed stock options
immediately prior to, but not after, the acquisition of Continuum by CSC.

Information concerning stock options granted under stock incentive plans is as follows:

1997 1996 1995

Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average
Number of Shares Exercise Price Number of Shares Exercise Price Number of Shares Exercise Price

Outstanding, 
beginning of year 6,986,440 $30.89 7,163,943 $25.54 6,311,434 $21.31

Granted 1,574,368 69.48 1,328,692 49.49 1,774,029 37.51
Exercised (1,459,090) 25.53 (1,183,516) 18.77 (631,169) 17.64
Canceled (522,837) 41.80 (322,679) 33.01 (290,351) 24.02

Outstanding, end of year 6,578,881 $40.45 6,986,440 $30.89 7,163,943 $25.54

Exercisable, end of year 2,706,443 $27.57 2,380,94 $22.37 2,187,003 $18.31



March 28, 1997

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted 
Weighted Average Weighted

Number Average Remaining Number Average
Range of Option Exercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price Contractual Life Exercisable Exercise Price

$ .33–$22.15 1,376,112 $18.02 4.5 1,137,260 $17.59
$22.17–$30.22 1,554,081 25.38 6.2 744,509 24.81
$30.25–$47.89 1,491,228 40.95 7.7 573,534 39.65
$48.13–$70.88 1,506,960 61.74 8.9 244,740 52.93
$71.25–$81.00 650,500 73.43 9.2 6,400 72.34

The Company uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for stock-based compensation, under which compen-
sation cost is measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at the grant date over the amount an
employee must pay to acquire the stock, and amortized over the vesting period. Compensation cost recognized for stock
incentive plans was $1,184,000, $1,262,000 and $1,639,000 for fiscal 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

The following pro forma net income and earnings per share information has been determined as if the Company had accounted
for stock-based compensation awarded under the stock incentive plans using the fair value based method. Under the fair
value method, the estimated fair value of awards would be charged against income on a straight-line basis over the vest-
ing period. The pro forma effect on net income for fiscal 1996 and 1997 is not representative of the pro forma effect on
net income in future years because, as required by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” no con-
sideration has been given to awards granted prior to fiscal 1996.

1997 1996

In thousands except for earnings per share As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma

Net income $192,413 $182,649 $109,431 $106,063
Earnings per share 2.46 2.34 1.43 1.39

The weighted average fair value of options granted under the stock incentive plans during fiscal 1997 and 1996 were $91.36
and $65.71, respectively. The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
Model with the following weighted average assumptions. The risk-free interest rates for fiscal 1997 and 1996 were 6.55%
and 6.16%, respectively. The expected volatility of the market price of the Company’s common stock for fiscal 1997 and
1996 grants was 26% and 26%, respectively. The expected average term of the granted options was 5.75 years.

At March 28, 1997, March 29, 1996 and March 31, 1995, 148,241; 200,174 and 253,880 shares, respectively, of CSC
restricted stock were outstanding, net of shares forfeited by or re p u rchased from terminated employees, and shares for which
the restrictions have lapsed. Restricted stock awards consist of shares of common stock of the Company granted at par value.
S h a res of restricted stock become outstanding when granted, receive dividends and have voting rights. The shares are sub-
ject to forfeiture and to restrictions which limit the sale or transfer during the restriction period. An amount equal to the
excess of fair market value of the shares at the date of grant over par value is expensed over the restriction period. Shares
of Continuum restricted stock vest ratably on the first five anniversaries of the date of issuance, and were granted coinci-
dent with cash bonuses aggregating $211,000 and $77,000 during the fiscal years ended March 29, 1996 and March 31,
1995, respectively. Shares of CSC restricted stock other than Continuum restricted stock generally vest on the fifth, sixth
and seventh anniversaries of the date of issuance. During the fiscal years ended March 28, 1997, March 29, 1996 and Marc h
31, 1995, the weighted average market price per share of CSC restricted stock on the date of issuance was $22.98, $21.43
and $19.88, respectively.



Certain acquired companies sold shares of their common stock to employees and directors in exchange for non-interest
bearing notes secured by the shares. The outstanding principal balances of these notes amounted to $4,409,000 at March
28, 1997 and are classified as a reduction of stockholders’ equity.

Stock Purchase Plan

Prior to the acquisition of Continuum by CSC on August 1, 1996, Continuum maintained an Employee Stock Purchase
Plan which provided for the purchase of up to 300,000 shares of Continuum common stock (equivalent to 237,000 share s
of CSC stock) by its employees. Substantially all employees of Continuum were eligible to participate, subject to certain
limitations. The plan provided for semi-annual purchases of stock at 85% of the market value of the stock on the first day
or, if lower, the last day of the six-month offering period. During the fiscal years ended March 28, 1997, March 29, 1996
and March 31, 1995, 58,414; 80,383 and 71,834 shares of Continuum common stock (equivalent to 46,147; 63,503 and
56,749 shares of CSC common stock), respectively, were purchased with net proceeds of $2,044,000, $2,172,000 and
$1,208,000, respectively.

Note 9 — Stockholder Rights Plan

Pursuant to its stockholder rights plan, the Company has issued one right for each outstanding share of its common stock.
These rights, which are attached to and trade together with the common stock, are not currently exercisable. On the tenth
business day after any person or entity acquires 20% or more of CSC’s common stock, each right (other than rights held
by the 20% stockholder, which will become void) will become exercisable to purchase one share of CSC common stock
at 10% of the then-current market value. The rights expire December 21, 1998, and may be redeemed by the Board of
Directors at $.01 per right at any time before they become exercisable.

Note 10 — Segment and Geographic Information

The Company’s business involves operations in principally one industry segment, providing information technology con-
sulting, systems integration and outsourcing. CSC operates primarily in the United States, Europe, Australia and other
Pacific Rim countries.

Fiscal Year

In thousands 1997 1996 1995

Revenues
United States $3,795,361 $3,342,317 $2,871,164
Europe 1,474,933 1,109,616 663,394
Other 345,754 288,827 253,468

Total $5,616,048 $4,740,760 $3,788,026

Operating income
United States $ 342,353 $ 248,642 $ 254,633
Europe 32,998 6,514 8,033
Other 1,198 11,737 21,758

Total $ 376,549 $ 266,893 $ 284,424

Identifiable assets at year end
United States $2,696,620 $1,844,305 $1,705,010
Europe 726,953 931,183 786,370
Other 157,285 160,531 140,200

Total $3,580,858 $2,936,019 $2,631,580



Operating income is generally calculated as total revenue less operating expenses, without adding or deducting corporate
general and administrative costs, interest income and expense, income taxes or other items. Operating expenses include
special charges.

The Company derives a major portion of its revenues from departments and agencies of the United States government.
At March 28, 1997, approximately 29% of the Company’s accounts receivable were due from the federal government. Federal
government revenues by agency/department are as follows:

Fiscal Year

1997 1996 1995

In thousands Amount Percent of Total Amount Percent of Total Amount Percent of Total

Department of Defense $1,082,885 19% $ 961,587 20% $ 823,812 22%
National Aeronautics and 

Space Administration 299,388 5% 310,053 7% 312,377 8%
Other civil agencies 253,394 5% 299,859 6% 353,206 9%

Total $1,635,667 29% $1,571,499 33% $1,489,395 39%

Note 11 — Agreements with Equifax

During fiscal 1989, the Company entered into an agreement (the “Operating Agreement”) with Equifax Inc. and its sub-
sidiary, Equifax Credit Information Services, Inc. (‘’ECIS’’), pursuant to which certain of the Company’s subsidiaries (col-
lectively, the ‘’Bureaus’’) became affiliated credit bureaus of ECIS and purchase credit reporting services from the ECIS
system for resale to their customers. The Bureaus retain ownership of their credit files stored in the ECIS system and re c e i v e
revenues generated from the sale of the credit information they contain. The Bureaus pay ECIS a fee for storing and main-
taining the files and for each report supplied by the ECIS system.

Pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the Company has an option to require ECIS to purchase the collections business
(the “Collections Put Option”), and a separate option to re q u i re ECIS to purchase the credit re p o rting business and, if not
previously sold, the collections business (the “Total Put Option”). Both options require six months’ advance notice and
expire on August 1, 2013. The price of the Collections Put Option and, if notice of exercise is given on or prior to July
31, 1998, the Total Put Option, is determined by certain financial formulas. If notice of exercise is given after July 31,
1998, the price of the Total Put Option is equal to appraised value.

In the opinion of management, the price of the Total Put Option, as determined using consistent methods of calculation
under the financial formulas, approximated $538 million at March 28, 1997. In its quarterly report for the quarter ended
March 31, 1997, Equifax Inc. stated that this price is currently estimated at approximately $400 million.

The Operating Agreement has a 10-year term, which will automatically be renewed indefinitely for successive 10-year
periods unless the Company gives notice of termination at least six months prior to the expiration of any such term. In
the event that on or prior to August 1, 2013 (i) the Company gives such notice of termination and does not exercise the
Total Put Option prior to the termination of the then-current term or (ii) there is a change in control of the Company,
then ECIS has an option for 60 days after the date of such event to require the Company to sell to it the credit reporting
and collection businesses at the price for the Total Put Option.

Effective December 1990, the Company, through affiliates, entered into a joint venture, named CSC Enterprises, to oper-
ate the Company’s credit services operations and to carry out other business strategies through acquisition and investment.
The joint venture is stru c t u red as a general partnership, with one of the Company’s affiliates as the managing general part-
ner. The Company assigned its credit reporting and collections businesses and its rights under the Operating Agreement
to this partnership.



As of March 28, 1997, the partners of CSC Enterprises included affiliates of CSC, affiliates of Equifax Inc., and Merel
Corporation. The Company’s rights under the Operating Agreement, including its put options, remain exercisable by the
Company through its affiliates.

Note 12 — Subsequent Event, Reorganization of CSC Enterprises

As a result of recent developments related to CSC Enterprises, the Company expects to recognize a net special credit of
$2 million, or 2 cents per share, in the quarter ending June 27, 1997. The net credit will result from a tax benefit, esti-
mated at $135 million, and an after-tax special charge, estimated at $133 million, as described below.

During the fiscal quarter ending June 27, 1997, the Equifax affiliates withdrew from CSC Enterprises. As a result of these
withdrawals, CSC Enterprises took actions with respect to its remaining assets that will cause CSC to recognize an incre a s e
in the tax basis of certain of these assets. As required by SFAS No. 109, this tax basis increase will result in a deferred tax
asset, estimated at $135 million, and a corresponding reduction of the Company’s provision for income taxes during the
current fiscal quarter. Through related income tax deductions, the $135 million should be realized as cash savings over
the next three to five years.

In connection with these developments, CSC Enterprises reviewed its operations, its market opportunities and the carry-
ing value of its assets. Based on this re v i e w, plans were initiated during the current fiscal quarter to eliminate certain off e r-
ings and write down assets, primarily within its telecommunications operations. As a result of these plans, the Company,
through CSC Enterprises, will recognize an after-tax special charge, estimated at $133 million, during the fiscal quarter
ending June 27, 1997. This special charge, which is principally non-cash, includes goodwill of $35 million, contract
termination costs of $29 million, deferred contract costs and other assets of $24 million, telecommunications software
and accruals of $21 million, telecommunications pro p e rt y, equipment and intangible assets of $14 million and other costs
of $10 million.

CSC Enterprises is currently composed of affiliates of CSC, one of which is the managing general partner, and Merel
Corporation. The Company’s rights under the Operating Agreement, including its put options, remain exercisable by the
Company through its affiliates.



The financial statements included in this re p o rt are the responsibility of Computer Sciences Corporation management and
have been pre p a red in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. These financial statements include amounts
that are based upon management’s best estimates and judgment. All financial data included in this report is consistent
with the information included in the financial statements.

The Company maintains a system of internal accounting controls, which in the opinion of management, provide reason-
able assurance that assets are safeguarded and that transactions are executed and re c o rded in accordance with management’s
authorization. The system is tested and evaluated on a regular basis by the Company’s internal auditors as well as by the
independent auditors during their annual audit. To assure the effective administration of internal controls, the Company
carefully selects and trains its employees and provides them with a written Code of Ethics and Standards of Conduct.

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee composed entirely of outside directors who are not members
of management. The Audit Committee meets regularly with management, the internal auditors and the independent audi-
tors, to ensure that each is properly discharging its responsibilities. The independent auditors and internal auditors may
periodically meet alone with the Audit Committee to discuss appropriate matters.

Van B. Honeycutt Leon J. Level
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

R e p o rt of Management Computer Sciences Corporation



The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Computer Sciences Corporation
El Segundo, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Computer Sciences Corporation and Subsidiaries (the
Company) as of March 28, 1997 and March 29, 1996, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’
equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 28, 1997. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits. These consolidated financial statements give retroactive effect to the merger of Computer Sciences
Corporation and The Continuum Company, Inc. on August 1, 1996, which has been accounted for as a pooling of inter-
ests as described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. We did not audit the financial statements of The
Continuum Company, Inc. as of March 31, 1996 and for each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 1996. Such
statements reflect aggregate total assets constituting 12% for 1996, and aggregate total revenues constituting 11% and
11% in 1996 and 1995 respectively, of the related consolidated totals. Those statements were audited by other auditors,
whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for The Continuum
Company, Inc. is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards re q u i re that we
plan and perf o rm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the
re p o rt of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the re p o rt of the other auditors, such consolidated financial statements pre-
sent fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Computer Sciences Corporation and Subsidiaries as of
M a rch 28, 1997 and March 29, 1996, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the thre e
years in the period ended March 28, 1997, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Los Angeles, California
May 23, 1997

Independent Auditor’s Report Computer Sciences Corporation



Fiscal 1997

In thousands except per-share amounts lst Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Revenues $1,303,892 $1,355,255 $1,421,638 $1,535,263
Income before taxes 71,773 27,010 87,690 116,840
Net income 45,277 14,006 57,390 75,740
Earnings per share 0.58 0.18 0.73 0.97

Fiscal 1996

lst Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Revenues $1,082,963 $1,128,648 $1,236,674 $1,292,475
Income before taxes 56,622 62,900 46,105 31,303
Net income 35,941 39,569 19,721 14,200
Earnings per share 0.47 0.51 0.25 0.18

Fiscal 1995

lst Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Revenues $ 831,202 $ 888,701 $ 930,570 $1,137,553
Income before taxes 43,838 48,599 53,666 74,711
Net income 27,502 30,544 33,903 51,288
Earnings per share 0.39 0.43 0.48 0.70

*Quarterly financial information has been restated for a business combination accounted for as a pooling of interests.

Q u a rterly Financial Information (Unaudited)* Computer Sciences Corporation



F i v e - Year Review Computer Sciences Corporation

In thousands except per-share amounts March 28, 1997 March 29, 1996 March 31, 1995 April 1, 1994 April 2, 1993

Total assets $3,580,858 $2,936,019 $2,631,580 $2,064,192 $1,703,476
Debt:

Long-term 630,842 426,634 335,696 292,493 319,829
Short-term 20,311 71,422 128,237 17,772 6,220
Current maturities 9,622 6,917 11,933 35,761 32,905

Total 660,775 504,973 475,866 346,026 358,954
Stockholders’ equity 1,669,560 1,420,113 1,290,769 912,497 782,008
Working capital 525,314 430,484 390,726 249,020 395,160
Property and equipment:

At cost 1,668,905 1,249,729 994,520 778,376 602,916
Accumulated depreciation and 

amortization 780,836 569,670 430,249 352,852 287,028

Property and equipment, net 888,069 680,059 564,271 425,524 315,888
Current assets to current liabilities 1.5:1 1.5:1 1.4:1 1.3:1 1.8:1
Debt to total capitalization 28.4% 26.2% 26.9% 27.5% 31.5%
Book value per share $21.80 $18.91 $17.43 $13.16 $12.02
Stock price range (high) 86.50 80.75 52.63 41.75 26.83
Stock price range (low) 61.63 46.50 35.25 23.33 19.00

Total Revenue
In Billions of Dollars

9 3

2.8

3.8

2.9

9 4 9 5

0

5.6

4.7

9 6 9 7

Stockholders’ Equity
In Millions of Dollars

9 3

782

1291 

912

9 4 9 5

0

1670

1420

9 6 9 7



F i v e - Year Review Computer Sciences Corporation

Fiscal Year

In thousands except per-share amounts 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

Revenues $5,616,048 $4,740,760 $3,788,026 $2,896,390 $2,780,828

Costs of services 4,413,173 3,692,267 2,961,955 2,268,655 2,204,933
Selling, general and administrative 485,113 471,309 383,973 294,641 287,645
Depreciation and amortization 333,247 272,058 190,240 146,602 135,813
Interest, net 32,273 32,143 27,304 12,979 15,222
Special charges and other items, net 48,929 76,053 3,740 48,592 460

Total costs and expenses 5,312,735 4,543,830 3,567,212 2,771,469 2,644,073

Income before taxes 303,313 196,930 220,814 124,921 136,755
Taxes on income 110,900 87,499 77,577 57,499 58,487

Income before cumulative effect of 
accounting change, extraordinary 
credit and discontinued operations 192,413 109,431 143,237 67,422 78,268

Cumulative effect of accounting change 
for income taxes 4,900

Extraordinary credit—utilization of 
tax loss carry-forwards 800

Net income $   192,413 $   109,431 $   143,237 $   72,322 $ 79,068

Earnings per common share before 
cumulative effect of accounting 
change and discontinued operations $ 2.46 $ 1.43 $ 1.99 $ 0.99 $ 1.19

Cumulative effect of accounting change 
for income taxes 0.07

Extraordinary credit .01

Earnings per common share $ 2.46 $ 1.43 $ 1.99 $ 1.06 $ 1.20

Shares used to compute earnings 
per share 78,196,862 76,534,794 71,850,949 68,366,304 65,670,506

Notes: A discussion of “Income Before Taxes” and “Net Income and Earnings per Share” before and after special charges is included on page 21 of this annual report.

Notes: The selected financial data has been restated for fiscal 1993 through 1996 to include the results of business combinations accounted for as poolings of interests. Per-share amounts
are restated for a three-for-one stock split, distributed in the form of a 200% stock dividend on January 13, 1994.

Notes: No dividends were paid by CSC or any of its affiliates during fiscal 1996 and 1997. Hogan Systems, Inc., a fiscal 1996 acquisition accounted for as a pooling of interests, paid
dividends to its shareholders of record of $.15 per share during fiscal 1993 and $.17 per share during fiscal 1994 and 1995.



B o a rd of Directors and Officers of the Company

Richard C. Lawton (1986)
President and Chief Executive Officer
of Chandler’s Palos Verdes Sand and
Gravel Company2

Leon J. Level (1989)
Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer of CSC1

Thomas A. McDonnell (1997)
P resident and Chief Executive Off i c e r
of DST Systems, Inc.2

F. Warren McFarlan (1989)
Senior Associate Dean, Director of
External Relations, Albert H. Gordon
Professor of Business Administration,
Graduate School of Business
Administration, Harvard University2

James R. Mellor (1992)
Retired Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer
of General Dynamics Corporation3

William P. Rutledge (1997)
Retired President and 
Chief Executive Officer
of Allegheny Teledyne, Inc.2

D i re c t o r s

Van B. Honeycutt (1993)
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer of CSC1

Howard P. Allen (1981)
Retired Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and President 
of Edison International3

Irving W. Bailey, II (1992)
C h a i rman and Chief Executive Off i c e r
of Providian Corporation3

William R. Hoover (1967)
C h a i rman of the Executive Committee1

of CSC

Committee Memberships
1. Executive
2. Audit
3. Compensation
Date in parentheses indicates year director was
elected to the Board.

O ff i c e r s

Van B. Honeycutt
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Harvey N. Bernstein
Vice President and
Deputy General Counsel

Edward P. Boykin
Vice President and 
President, CSC Pinnacle Alliance

Milton E. Cooper
Vice President and 
President, Systems Group

Denis M. Crane
Vice President and Controller

Hayward D. Fisk
Vice President, General Counsel 
and Secretary

Leon J. Level
Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Ronald W. Mackintosh
Vice President and 
President, European Group

Thomas R. Madison, Jr.
Vice President and 
President, Financial Services Group

Lawrence Parkus
Vice President,
Corporate Development

C. Bruce Plowman
Vice President, Corporate and
Marketing Communications

Thomas Williams
Vice President and 
President, Horizon Initiatives



Principal Operating Units

Systems Gro u p
H e a d q u a rt e r s
Vi rginia Technology Center
3170 Fairview Park Drive
Falls Church, Vi rginia 22042
Milton E. Cooper,
G roup President 

Applied Te c h n o l o g y
D i v i s i o n
Falls Church, Vi rg i n i a
J e rome B. Hilmes, Pre s i d e n t

Integrated Systems
D i v i s i o n
M o o restown, New Jersey
Michael W. Laphen,
P re s i d e n t

Systems Engineering
D i v i s i o n
Falls Church, Vi rg i n i a
Ronald R. Ross, Pre s i d e n t

System Sciences Division
C a l v e rton, Mary l a n d
G e o rge O. Meyerson,
P re s i d e n t

Technology Management
G ro u p
H e a d q u a rt e r s
Vi rginia Technology Center
3160 Fairview Park Drive
Falls Church, Vi rginia 22042
Thomas C. Robinson,
G roup Pre s i d e n t

CSC Financial 
S e rvices Gro u p
H e a d q u a rt e r s
9500 Arboretum Blvd.
Austin, Texas 78759
Thomas R. Madison, Jr.
G roup Pre s i d e n t

CSC Pinnacle Alliance
H e a d q u a rt e r s
c/o J. P. Morg a n
600 Wall Stre e t
New York, New York  10260
E d w a rd P. Boykin, Pre s i d e n t

CSC Credit Serv i c e s
H e a d q u a rt e r s
652 North Belt East, 
Suite 400
Houston, Texas 77060
R o b e rt M. Denny, Pre s i d e n t

Horizon Initiatives
H e a d q u a rt e r s
1001 Jefferson Street, 
Suite 700
Wilmington, Delaware 19801
Thomas Williams, Pre s i d e n t

Integrated Business
S e rv i c e s
H e a d q u a rt e r s
3160 Fairview Park Drive
Falls Church, Vi rginia 22042
Thomas C. Robinson, 
P resident (Acting) 

CSC Australia
H e a d q u a rt e r s
460 Pacific Highway
St. Leonards, NSW 2065
S y d n e y, Australia
Peter F. Rehn,
Managing Dire c t o r

Corporate Off i c e

2100 East Grand Av e n u e
El Segundo, California 90245
Telephone (310) 615-0311

Consulting Gro u p
H e a d q u a rt e r s
One University Office Park
29 Sawyer Road
Waltham, 
Massachusetts 02154
James P. Saviano,
G roup Pre s i d e n t

Communications 
Industry Services
Bethesda, Mary l a n d
E rrol H. James, 
Senior Vice President and
Chief Executive Off i c e r

Consulting & Systems
I n t e g r a t i o n
Waltham, Massachusetts
James P. Saviano, Pre s i d e n t
( A c t i n g )

CSC Logic, Inc.
Dallas, Te x a s
Charles R. Perkett, Pre s i d e n t

CSC Index
H e a d q u a rt e r s
5 Cambridge Center
Cambridge, Massachusetts
J. Douglas Gray, 
Chief Executive Off i c e r
David G. Robinson, Pre s i d e n t

CSC Healthcare Gro u p
H e a d q u a rt e r s
1675 Broadway 
New York, New York 10019
A rthur H. Spiegel III, 
G roup Pre s i d e n t

CSC Healthcare Systems,
I n c .
F a rmington Hills, Michigan
G e o rge S. Huntzinger,
P re s i d e n t

E u ropean Gro u p
H e a d q u a rt e r s
279 Farn b o rough Road
F a rn b o ro u g h
H a m p s h i re GU147LS
United Kingdom
Ronald W. Mackintosh,
G roup President 

Benelux Division
B russels, Belgium
Malcolm Rudrum, Pre s i d e n t

CSC Ploenzke
K i e d r i c h / R h e i n g a u ,
G e rm a n y
Klaus C. Plönzke, 
Chief Executive Off i c e r

European Business
D e v e l o p m e n t
Development Division
F a rn b o rough, 
United Kingdom
Ken Arc h e r, Pre s i d e n t
(Acting) 

French Division
B o u l o g n e - B i l l a n c o u rt Cedex,
F r a n c e
Claude Czechowski,
P re s i d e n t

Scandinavian Division
Copenhagen, Denmark
S ø ren Bansholt, Pre s i d e n t

U.K. Division
F a rn b o rough, 
United Kingdom
Mojtaba Ghassemian,
P re s i d e n t



1st
2nd
3rd
4th

*Through June 2, 1997.

65 1/8
68 1/8
64 1/8

52 1/4
56 7/8
65 3/8
75 1/4

47 1/4
46 1/2

62 1/2

Calendar Quarter Low High Low

1995

S h a reholder and Investor Inform a t i o n

Shareholder Services

R e g i s t e red shareholders with questions concerning the transfer or registration of their shares may call our Shareholder Relations
office at (800) 542-3070.

For prompt assistance on address changes, consolidation of duplicate accounts or related matters, shareholders should con-
tact ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, P.O. Box 3315, S. Hackensack, New Jersey 07606.

The company’s annual re p o rt to the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K is available to shareholders with-
out exhibits at no charge upon written request to CSC’s Investor Relations department.

Receive company literature via CSC’s automated request line (310) 615-4455 or facsimile service (800) 962-7328.

Financial Community Information

Inquiries from institutional investors, financial analysts, and portfolio managers should be directed to:
Spencer Davis (310) 615-1700
Director, Investor Relations

I n q u i res from individual shareholders and re g i s t e red re p resentatives should be directed to the Shareholder Relations off i c e
at (800) 542-3070.

Market Price Data Per Quarter

The table below shows the high and low intra-day prices of CSC’s common stock on the composite quotation system of
the New York Stock Exchange for each quarter during the last two calendar years and to date in 1997.
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Registrar and Transfer Agent

ChaseMellon Shareholder Services
P.O. Box 3315
S. Hackensack, New Jersey 07606
(800) 526-0801  
(212) 613-7427
Internet address is 
http://cmssonline.com

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders
will be held at 2 p.m. on Monday,
August 11, 1997, at the Sheraton
Gateway Hotel, Los Angeles Airport,
6101 West Century Blvd. Proxies for
the meeting will be solicited in a sep-
arate proxy statement.

Auditors

Deloitte & Touche LLP
1000 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90017

Shareholders

Approximately 65,775 
including 10,947 of record
(as of June 2, 1997).

Stock Traded (CSC)

New York Stock Exchange
Pacific Stock Exchange
Boston Stock Exchange
Chicago Stock Exchange
Philadelphia Stock Exchange

Internet

CSC’s home page address on the
Internet is http://www.csc.com

E-mail inquiries are welcome. 
CSC’s Investor Relations e-mail
address is: 
InvestorRelations@csc.com

80 1/8* 57 7/8*
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